

# Town of Farmingdale Sewer Committee Workshop April 16, 2015

The Farmingdale Sewer Committee met on Thursday April 16, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. at the Farmingdale Town Office.

Members Present: Mike Pelletier, Dana Parker and Jim Grant (Liaison)

Others Present: Benjamin Laflin

Mike Pelletier stated because there was not a quorum that this would be workshop.

✚ March 19, 2015 minutes will be approved at next month's meeting.

**Discussion** Sewer Alarm box was discussed questions such as who would be getting notifications of alarms and who would be programming as people changed on that list.

**Conclusion Action to be taken:** Mike explained that Tim has changed the alarm to give codes for the alarms, also Mike will talk more to Tim about who will be notified through text or email or if they could be notified by both text and email.

**Discussion:** Mike would like copies of SOP's for himself as well as Julian.

**Discussion:** Ben Laflin was present at the workshop to discuss a letter he received from the Town of Farmingdale. This letter was regarding a bill from Ted Berry Co. and having an external grease trap installed for the Hi-Hat restaurant.

In an earlier meeting on 3/19/2015 the Sewer Committee felt that according to the Farmingdale Code of Ordinances that the Hi-Hat would be responsible for the bill incurred from Ted Berry Co. and made a decision to send this bill to the Hi-Hat owner asking for this to be paid and that he install an external grease trap.

**Conclusion Action to be taken:** It was decided by the Sewer Committee to have the town attorney review the ordinance and get her opinion on this matter. Natalie will email Mary Denison tomorrow and have her review this.

**Discussion:** The following items were discussed:

1. Sewer Budget for 2015/2016
2. Rate increase as follows Debt Service charge from 6.77 to 10.17 O/M from 39.92 to 37.12 and a flow charge from 2.71 to 4.75.
3. Proposed Agreement Letter to try to pay off sewer account

**Conclusion or Action to be taken:** The above items will be emailed out on 4/17/2015 to the Sewer Committee members to vote on. Members will have until Tuesday at 5:00 to vote.

Minutes Approved:

\_\_\_\_\_

Date

\_\_\_\_\_

Michael Pelletier

\_\_\_\_\_

Ben Sanborn

\_\_\_\_\_

Dana Parker